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Mackin Yard Ball Diamond Synthetic Turf Infield System 
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This Addendum is issued to Proponents registered as attending the Mandatory Site 
Meeting on Thursday February 26, 2026. Proposals will only be received from the 
companies that are recorded at all site locations on the City’s Mandatory Site Visits - 
Registration Form. 
Companies in attendance at the Mandatory Site Meeting are: 
 
FieldTurf  Park N Play Design 
Worldwide Turf Inc.  

 
 
Proponents shall note the following amendments to the RFP documents: 
 
 
QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 
 
Q1. Could you please extend to March 17? 
A1. There will be not be an extension granted at this time.  

Q2. Could you please confirm why FIFA certification is required for a baseball field 
application? As FIFA standards are typically associated with soccer fields, we would 
like to better understand the intent behind this specification and whether an 
equivalent baseball-specific performance standard would be acceptable. 

A2. The wear simulator testing to FIFA standards remains a requirement of this RFP 
and is included as a recognized performance benchmark for durability and 
surface performance. 

Q3. Are you open to other colour variations or patterns for the turf infield other than 
solid green?  

A3. The City is open to considering alternative colour variations or patterns for the 
turf infield: 

• Where a proposed colour variation has no impact on the Proposal, final 
confirmation will occur during the shop drawing review process prior to 
product confirmation 
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• Where proposed colour variation results in a change to the proposed 
Price, the cost implication must be clearly identified in the Proponent’s 
Proposal 

Q4. Can a turf be submitted that meets all FIFA performance standards and tests, and all 
the specifications of the RFP, but the turf's manufacturer is not a FIFA-certified 
manufacturer?" 

A4. Yes, a turf system may be submitted provided it meets all specified FIFA 
performance standards and testing requirements outlined in the RFP, 
regardless of whether the manufacturer is a FIFA-certified manufacturer. 
Proponents must clearly demonstrate compliance with all required 
performance standards and provide supporting documentation with their 
Proposal. 
 

 
              
 

End of Addendum No. 1 
 
Proponents take into account the content of this Addendum in the preparation and 
submission of the Proposal which will form part of the Contract and should be 
acknowledged on the Proposal Submission Form. 

Upon submitting a Proposal, Proponents are deemed to have received all addenda that 
are issued and posted on the City’s website and considered the information for inclusion 
in the Proposal Submission. 

 

Issued by: 

Chris Overes 
Senior Procurement Specialist 
bid@coquitlam.ca 
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